

To: Jimmy Harris
E-Mail: jharris@drs-tcs.com
From: Doug Young
Date: February 08, 2005

Subject: Request for Info - STA File # 0025-EX-ST-2005

Message:

1. You filed on 2/7/05 and requested a start date of 2/4/05. I need a realistic start date before I can coordinate with other agencies;
2. The frequency tolerance given for the Fort Walton Beach location is 0. This should either be left blank or filled with an actual tolerance value;
3. There is no bandwidth or emission data listed for the Fort Walton Beach location;
4. The output power given is 250 mW, the ERP is 2.25 W, and you are using antennas with gains between 15 and 24 dBi. This doesn't compute unless you have a lot of loss in your system. Please explain;
5. There is no frequency, bandwidth or emission data listed for the Destin location.

Please return to our filing site at <https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm>, and choose the Amend/Complete Application option to repair your application.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of February 08, 2005 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html by clicking on the "Submit Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 3437